



Regular Meeting in Wasco, OR, 97065

Date: 11/20/2023

In attendance:

Party Officers:	Party Members:	Observers:
Travis West	Amanda West	Randy Hermanns
Kristine West	Tricia West	Nancy Hermanns
Josh Ball		Perry Thurston
James Alley		

Meeting began at 1903.

Agenda presented by Travis West, Chair. Motion from Josh to approve the agenda, James second. Agenda approved unanimously.

Minutes from Meeting Oct 2023 presented. Kris Motion to approve, Josh Second. Minutes approved unanimously.

Consent Agenda – None.

Open Forum –

- Perry Thurston wishes to initiate a multi-entity discussion between SCLP, School Board, the City of Moro, and Sherman County regarding extending the school speed zone past both entrances of High School Loop Road. Party officers explained that it wouldn't really be a function of SCLP to be involved in that, however most officers agreed on the necessity in principle on an individual level.

Reports of Officers:

Chair – Travis West

To be covered within individual agenda items / NSTR

Vice-Chair – James Alley

NSTR

Treasurer – Kristine West

Balance of 366.06. Need to reimburse Travis for Gun Safety Course. Discussed need to print checks. James moves to reimburse Travis \$240 for Firearms Class. Kris Seconds. Motion passed with two abstentions (Travis West and Amanda West).

Travis moves to approve printing checks. James Seconds. Passed unanimously.

Secretary – Josh Ball
NSTR

Public Policy Officer – Josh Ball
NSTR

No other reports.

Unfinished and New Business

07 Oct Firearms Class -

- Overall, instructors were very happy. Would like more in-depth feedback from attendees. Need to gauge interest in a third iteration. Discussed doing a “pre-signup” without a specified date and then executing once list is filled. Tabled until after the holidays.

Local Classes/Courses/Workshops -

- Stop the bleed/First aid: Need further coordination/discussion with Shawn Payne. Need to set a date. Further discussion tabled until next meeting.
- Recent Bitcoin Meetup: 4 attendees, good conversation. Travis plans to schedule another before Christmas.
- Soapmaking: tabled.

Scholarship –

- Tabled further discussion pending info from Brad Lohrey.

Elections –

- General discussion about May 2024 primaries. Will not be endorsing anyone at this time. Will be writing a letter of support to Andy Huwe.

Petitions –

- School Choice: NSTR / More research needed.

Constitutional Carry –

- Still working signatures.

Intern –

- No movement made since last meeting. Tabled further discussion.

New Business –

2024 Strategy –

- General discussion about potential strategies for 2024. Revisited “emergency fund idea.” Asked members to think more in depth through the holidays and come back in January with ideas.

School Board Participation –

- Would like more attendance from within the party. Meetings are usually the second week of the month.

Good of the Order -

- Travis discussed Argentine President Elect Javier Milei. He seems to be a very libertarian figure, worth checking out and reading up on.

Meeting adjourned 1941.